Memorandum
DATE:
June 11, 2002
TO:
David Persson, Town Attorney

From:
Juan Florensa, Public Works Director

SUBJECT:
Village Drainage Project

Please find attached some property descriptions and proposed construction plans that pertain to the Village Drainage project that need further investigation of Right of Ways or granted easements.  In general terms it appears we do not have a Right of Way where current facilities are located in the Russell Street outfall.

· 7031 Bayside Drive

· 7025 Bayside Drive

· 7015 Bayside Drive

· 791 Russell Street

· 7060 Longboat Drive East

Also there is an outfall along the south edge of the property at 7049 Longboat Drive North that we are uncertain as to ever obtaining an easement for.  If not we need to prepare one for the owner signature.

Anything you can do to expedite your review will be appreciated since we want to at least bid this project during the current fiscal year.

James Linkogle of my office can help your staff coordinate the request.  He is intimately involved in the project and can offer your staff background info on same.

Cc: James K. Linkogle, Public Works Project Manager
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